
United States District Court











Date:  _______________

I. the undersigned complainant being duly sworn state the following is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.  On or about _____________ In _________________ county, in the Southern District of Florida defendant(s) did, (track statutory language)
 Defendant, while acting under color authority bestowed by way of his official capacity as a guard at the Federal Courthouse in Fort Lauderdale, Florida, did willfully subject defendant to the deprivation of defendant’s right to a public court and a free press while such rights were secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States

In violation of Title 18 United States Code 242.  

I further state that I am Randall D. Kelton, and that this complaint is based on the following facts: 

Complaint attempted to enter the Federal Courthouse in Fort Lauderdale, Florida with a camera and was denied access by defendant. 

Continue on the attached sheet and made a part hereof:  
Yes:

No: X








__________________________________








Randall D.Kelton








PO Box 1








Boyd, TX 76023
___________________


at 

__________________________________

Date







City and State

________________________________________

_________________________________________

Name and Title of Judicial Officer



Signature of Judicial Officer

united states of america





VS





___________________


___________________


___________________
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Case Number: _________________
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